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City of Doral 

Commission on the Status of Women  
MEMO 

 
Date:   Wednesday, March 11, 2026 
 
To:  Mayor Fraga and Councilmembers   
 
Cc:   Office of the City Clerk  
 
From:  Commission on the Status of Women  
 
Subject:    Doral Women’s Development Events 
 
 

Dear Mayor and Councilmembers,  
 

The Commission on the Status of Women respectfully requests your consideration and 
approval to host a women’s development event focused on both professional and personal 
growth within our community. 

The official name of the event is currently being finalized, the concept centers on a 
comprehensive “360° Women’s Development” experience designed to support the 
advancement, well-being and empowerment of women through education, connection and 
access to meaningful resources.  

The Commission proposes hosting two sessions at a City of Doral facility during the months 
of May and June, with specific dates and location to be determined pending City approval. 
To assure accessibility and inclusivity, one event will be conducted in English and the other 
in Spanish. Both aligned with the same vision and program objectives.  

This event aligns with the City’s ongoing commitment to empowering residents by fostering 
professional success, personal development, entrepreneurship and overall community 
engagement. The program will feature community leaders, elected officials, sponsors and 
subject-matter experts, along with networking opportunities and education sessions 
designed to provide practical and actionable tools for attendees. 

The board is not requesting any City funding to sponsor this event. However, we respectfully 
request authorization to use the City logo for promotional materials, as well as the City’s 
cooperation in supporting outreach efforts through social media and email campaigns. 
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Thank you for your consideration and continued support of initiatives that uplift and empower 
the women of our community. 

Respectfully, 
The Commission on the Status of Women Advisory Board 

 
 
 


